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Commercial Motor Vehicle Proposal Form    
 

 Ref No.       

 Proposer details  

 1. Insured Name         

 2. Postal Address         

 3. Business Location         

 4. Email Address        5. ANZSIC Code         

 6. Contact Numbers Business Phone       Mobile       Fax Number        

 7. Business Activity         

 8. Period of Insurance From 4pm    /    /      To 4pm    /    /       

 Vehicle details  

 

 

Insurance of your vehicles. 

 

Note 1 You can select from three types of cover: 
(A) Comprehensive  

(B) Third party only 

(C) Third party, Fire & Theft 

 

Note 2 Please provide the gross laden weight (in tonnes) for 

trucks and the cc rating for cars. 

 

Note 3 You can select from five types of use for your vehicles: 

(1) Carriage of own goods 

(2) Carriage of goods for reward 

(3) Contracting (with driver) 
(4) Rental or hiring out 

(5) Other (describe) 

 

Note 4 Sum insured - current market value and to include the value of 

all accessories including signwriting. 

 

 Item 
Cover 
(Note 
1) 

Year Make, Model and type of vehicle 

Gross laden 

weight or CC 

rating (Note 2) 

Registration 

No. 

Type 

of use 
(Note 
3) 

Sum Insured = 

Market Value (incl 
accessories and 
signwriting) 

 

 1.                            $        

 2.                            $        

 3.                            $        

 4.                            $        

 5.                            $        

 6.                            $        

 7.                            $        

 8.                            $        

 9.                            $        

 10.                            $        

 Total Sum Insured $        

 1. Are any of the vehicles subject to hire purchase or any financial encumbrance?   Yes  No   

 If Yes, please give name and address of financer:        

        

 2. Please advise the address where vehicles are usually kept and the region usually used in:  

        

        

 3. Have any vehicles been modified from manufacturer’s standard specifications?   Yes  No   

 If Yes, please give details:        

        

 4. Are any vehicles used regularly for journeys exceeding 100kms or operated for more than 10 hours per day? Yes  No   

 If Yes, please give details:        

        

 5. Are any hazardous goods carried?   Yes  No   

 If Yes, please give details:        

        

 6. Are any vehicles used, or intended to be used, airside at any airport? Yes  No   

 If Yes, please give details:        
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 Driver details  

 1. Do all drivers have current and correct classes of licence to drive the insured vehicle(s)? Yes  No   

 
2. Have any drivers had any motoring accidents, convictions, infringements or prosecutions in the past 5 years or 
ever had any criminal convictions? If Yes, please give full details below. (The information sought by this question is 

subject to the rights set out in the Criminal Records (Clean Slate) Act 2004). 
Yes  No  

 

 3. Have you made any claims in the last 5 years? If Yes, please give full details below: Yes  No   

   

 Date Driver Circumstances Insurer 
Cost / action taken (if 

applicable) 
 

   /  /                              

   /  /                              

   /  /                              

   

 General questions  

 Has any Insurer, in respect of the risks you now wish to insure: Yes  No   

 - ever declined a proposal;  

 - withdrawn, cancelled or refused to renew a policy;  

 - demanded an increased premium for renewal;  

 - imposed a penalty excess or restriction; or  

 
- declined any claim in respect of insurance held by you, any director or partner, or any other company with which you or they have been 

associated? 
 

 If Yes, please give details:        

        

 Important Notices  

 

 

Duty of Disclosure 

Subject to the rights set out in the Criminal Records (Clean Slate) Act 2004 (“Clean Slate Act”), you are under a duty to disclose all material 

information to Vero Insurance New Zealand Limited (“Vero”) whether the information is asked for or not. Material information is information 

that might influence our decision to insure you and if so on what terms and/or premium. All information given must be complete and correct. 

If you have any doubt as to whether a fact is material then it should be disclosed. 

The duty to disclose all material information occurs prior to the commencement of cover, if the contract is varied and prior to each renewal. 

Failure to disclose all material information may result in Vero avoiding your insurance policy. This means your policy would be deemed never 

to have existed and any claims would not be payable. 
 

Privacy Act 1993 

This proposal collects personal information in order to evaluate your insurance requirements for the purpose of deciding whether to issue 

insurance cover and if so on what terms. The information collected will be held by Vero, 48 Shortland Street, Auckland. 

Failure to provide any personal information requested may result in your application for insurance being declined. 

Individuals have a right to request access to and correction of their personal information subject to the Privacy Act 1993. 

 

 

 Declaration  

 

 

I/we declare that: 

1. Subject to any rights I/we have under the Clean Slate Act, the information given is in every respect correct and complete and all material 

information has been disclosed to Vero. 

2. This Proposal shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and Vero, and I am/we are willing to accept cover subject to Vero’s policy 

terms, conditions, exclusions and any special terms they may require. 

 

I/we authorise: 

1. Vero to give and obtain from other Insurance Companies, Insurance Brokers, the Insurance Claims Register Ltd or any other party any 
information relating to this or any other insurance held or previously held by me/us and any claim(s) made by me/us. 

2. Vero to use my/our personal information to advise me/us of Vero’s products and/or services. 

 

I/we undertake: 

1. To inform Vero immediately of any material events or changes in circumstances which occur after the commencement of this policy or after 

any renewal. 

 

 

 Signature  Date    /    /       

 Name       Position        

   

 OFFICE USE ONLY   

 1. Branch         

 2. Broker/Agency no.         

 3. Policy No.         

 4. Client No.         

 5. Replacing Policy No.         

 

 


